
Questions and Answers to RFP’s # 120,121 and 122 

 Attachment D/Question 6.  As a privately-owned company, we do not publicly disclose any 

financial statements.  Is a letter from a certified public accountant verifying the financial health 

and stability of our company satisfactory for this requirement? 

 

Yes, as long as the company can attest that it has the financial standing necessary to perform 

the services under the RFP to OFY-VV’s satisfaction. 

 

Question - If awarded, what date would a draft contract be needed by? 

A: Staff will evaluate the proposals on September 13-14 and, once notified by OFY-VV, will 

require a draft agreement by September 15, 2021 from the vendor that will be recommended to 

the OFY-VV Board of Directors.  Please prepare accordingly.  The Board of Directors will 

consider approving the recommended agreement at its meeting on September 24, 2021. 

 

Q: Can you please elaborate and clarify on the reports and regulators referenced in section VII, 

under General Support #1 of the Ed-Services #120 RFP?   "Oversee the preparation and 

submission of all required reports to the charter authorizer and other regulators by the designated 

deadline".  

 

A: OFY-VV may be required to submit various reports to the Victor Valley Union High School 

District, such as accounting reports, academic data, educational plans, teaching credential 

reports, attendance reports, etc.  We are seeking general assistance with preparing and submitting 

any required reports to the extent there is overlap with the educational services provided by the 

vendor.  For example, our budgets are prepared by our back office services provider but the 

budgeting process may require input from the educational services provider. 

 

Q. Do we need to provide all the services listed in the RFP?  

A. No, Please respond to only the Scope of Services your company can provide. It is not required 

that you provide all the services listed .   


